
ADDENDUM #4 
MAY 14, 2024 

 
REQUEST FOR TENDER FOR 

REGIONAL LANDFILL CELL 5 NORTH CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT 9-2024 APRIL 2024 

ESSEX-WINDSOR SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY 
 
Please be advised that this Addendum #4 is provided to address the following questions provided to 
the EWSWA: 
 
1. The 339 g/m2 weight does not really align with the other geosynthetic material properties and 

I am wondering if it is an error.  We have reviewed the requirements for the geotextile, 
however, we are requesting for a product that meets the tender specifications. 
 

2. Can you please confirm the Total Tender Price to be input on Page 5 of the Form of Tender is it 
with or without HST? Yes the Total Tender Price to be input on Page 5 of the Form of Tender 
should include applicable HST.  The subtotals are without HST. 
 

3. The total of the Additional Unit Prices (Labour & Equipment) on Page 13 of Form of Tender 
advises that this constitutes Item 60.0 of the Form of Tender.  Please confirm that this is 
actually Item 47.0 of Form of Tender.  Yes this was an error and it should be Item 47.0.  The 
revised page is attached.  
 

4. Are you able to post the attendance of the mandatory site meeting?  The list of the 
attendance of the mandatory site meeting will be posted on the website by the EWSWA. 
 

5. Is a printed copy of an electronic Bid Bond and Agreement to Bond acceptable?  Yes an 
electronic Bid Bond and Agreement to Bond is acceptable. 
 

6. The updated tender form in addendum #3 has added 2 lines for the provisional item subtotal 
and the mandatory item subtotal. These have been added after the HST total for items 1-50 
and will form part of the total tender price if filled out correctly.  The breakdown page for the 
gas collection system is going to have the same issue. If we fill out the tender form correctly, 
we will be carrying double the actual price.  You are requested to show the breakdown and 
the subtotals of the provisional and mandatory items then just add the total tender value for 
the main form of tender.  The subtotals are without HST in the main Form of Tender.  For 
Addendum #3, you are also requested to show the breakdown and the subtotals of the 
provisional and mandatory items then just add the total tender value into line item #50 in the 
main form of tender without HST as the HST will be added in the main Form of Tender.  No 
cost should be doubled. 
 

7. Secondly, for the spec section added in addendum 3 for fine grading – can you please confirm 
where the erosion control blanket that is specified will be required?  The erosion control 
blanket should be added to the areas that will be final capped, topsoiled and seeded. 



8. The Addendum #3 appears to have two (2) sets of the “Form of Tender”.  Kindly provide the 
only  “latest set”, to avoid any confusions on our end. No only one Form of Tender for the Cell 5N 
Construction, which is immediately after the cover page.  The second form is only for the LFG 
detailed/breakdown of the costs as shown. Please read the instruction on the addendum cover 
page. 

 
9. Due to the additional 55,000m3 of excavation, would you kindly consider extending the number 

of allowable working days to account for this change.  The allowable working days will remain 
without changes as shown in the original tender package. Please be advise that the EWSWA is 
actively continuing to excavate soils within this area.  A pre-start survey will be required to 
confirm the actual remaining quantities of soil excavation prior to the start of your work.  The 
allowable working days will be evaluated during the actual construction work.  
 

10. Regarding Addendum #3 (just issued) – Can you please provide a list of contractors that have 
worked/will work on the landfill gas collection system?  Comcor is the current designer and 
operator of the LFG system and they may be contacted for references.  Tom Barrett at NPL 
Canada was provided by Comcor and may be contacted. 
 

11. Will working days be added to the contract for this work? The allowable working days will remain 
without changes as shown in the original tender package. 

 
The following item are included in this Addendum #4 package: 
 

1. Updated Page #13 of the Form of Tender showing Item 47.0 
 

END 
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WSP Canada Inc. 111-53107-10 April 2024  
 

DESCRIPTION HOURLY RATE HOURS 
SUBTOTAL 
(BID PRICE) 

Haulage Equipment    

16. Water Truck $ 25 $ 

17. Float Truck $ 25 $ 

18. Articulated Off Road Truck (30 tonnes) $ 25 $ 

19. Articulated Off Road Truck (40 tonnes) $ 25 $ 

Other Equipment:    

20. Rubber Tire Front End Loader (3 m3 bucket) $ 25 $ 

TOTAL Items 1 to 20 $ 

 
*To be completed by Tenderer 
 
           

The total amount is referred to in this Tender as the Labour & Equipment Contingency Allowance and shall 
constitute Item 47.0 of the Form of Tender.  The Tenderer agrees that he is not entitled to payment of any 
portion of this Allowance except for additional work carried out by him in accordance with the contract as 
directed by the Engineer in writing and only to the extent of such additional work. 
 
  

PERIOD OF VALIDITY OF TENDER 
 
This offer shall be irrevocable for a period of sixty days (60 days) following the date of Tender Closing at 
the prices bid in the Tender Form. 
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